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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

ﬁ

From: Teo, Grace =grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 2.38 PM

To: Daniel Poon & Co.; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1800241/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ866K & SGDZ268R ON 11.01.2018
Attachments: SGD268R - TARGET.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1800241/THE
Your Reference: DP.sl.isk.10301.18.NS.TAR

Without Prejudice

Date: 15" January 2018

Attention:
M/S DANIEL POON & CO
Dear Sirs, s
a O
A
sy
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ866K & SGD26ER ON 11.01.2018 BT \ /.f
(SN

We refer to your email reply dated 15/01/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANS to conduct the pre-repair survey of
your client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 5329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

i Innovation for Wellbeing C fT
& o




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www f; ok.com/SompoS

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Daniel Poon & Co. [mailto:law@dpco.com,sg]

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1800241/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ866K & SGD268R ON 11.01.2018

Dear Sirfs,

ACCIDENT ON 11 JANUARY 2018 INVOLVING S5GD 268R AND SK] 866K AT THE JUNCTION OF PUNGGOL
ROAD & PUNGGOL CENTRAL

We refer to your E-mail dated 15 January 2018.
We will not be appointing any of your appointed surveyor as a single joint expert.

Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our list of appointed surveyor attached with our fax dated
15 January 2018, kindly contact the workshop to arrange a pre-repair inspection.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel C. K. Poon
Advocate & Solicitor

DANIEL POON & CO.
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioners for Daths
Natary Public

133 Mew Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 059413

Tal: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579
E-mail: law@Edpco com sg

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system;
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 15 January, 2018 1:58 PM

To: law@dpco.com.sg

Cc: Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg=; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1800241/THE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KJ866K & SGD268R ON 11.01.2018

.



Our Reference: CMTD1800241/THE
vour Reference: DP.slisk.10301.18.N5. TAR

Without Prejudice
Date: 15" January 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S DANIEL POON & CO

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKIS66K & 5GD268R ON 11.01.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 15/01/2018.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
2 | LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong (Morth area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo



Claims Division
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

=, Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SomposSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is Intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain canfidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
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
our Privacy Policy

& This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
F www.avast.com
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! Daniel Poon & Co.

)
ﬁf??*' Advecates & Solicitors
ot Commisslonars for Oaths
HNotary Public
133 Wew Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 080413
Tel; +53 622T-2468
Fax: +66 6228-2679
Danisl Poon Choon Xow Email: law@dpoo.com.sg
LL. B, (Hons), LLM (UEIN: 53130838C)
e e
Our Ref: DP.slisk. 10301.18.15.TAR

Your Ref: ——-
Please quote our reference number when replying

Date: 18 JANUARY 2018

M/S SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD EAX (8221-3147) ONLY
80 RAFTLES PLACE

#05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWER

SINGAPORE 048623

ATTN: IRENE HENRY

DEAR BIRS,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

YTOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SE] 866K
ACCIDENT ON 11 JANUARY 2018 INVOLVING SCD 268R AND SKJ BBSE
AT THE JUNCTION OF PUNGGOL ROAD & FUNGGOL CENTRAL

We are instructed by Tan Pee Chuan Bernard to notify you of a road traffic accident on 11%
January 2018 at about 12:38 at the junction of Punggel Road & Punggel Ceniral involving our
client's vehicle registration number SGD 28BR and vehicle registration number SKJ B6EK
driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement
/traflic police report liled is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged, Before onr client proceed
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of
this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the vehicle, by the
attached list of ten (10) surveyor which our client deemed suitable to be appeointed.

Ii the aforesaid is not agreeable, kindly therefore insfruct your appointed surveyor for a pre-
repair inspection of our client's vehicle at by making a prior appointment with the repairer
stated below:-

M/S TARGET AUTO PTE LTD

BLK 14, 85I MING INDUSTRLAL ESTATE
#01-05, SECTOR B

SINGAPORE 575658

ATTN: MS ANA (8228-8881)



SUSMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOT l__EE
1 Plaase report comractly

This Farm must be COM leted by the Policyholder and
|4 i il

e details of the acodent 1o Speed up ihe claims pro

r the Authorised Dr

9. Indormation provided must e a5 Liuihl ul and accurale as possibla. Any willl
epudiate policy ability

i The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurénce companies is mal an adrrasssan of policy babdity on the part of Ihe iNsUrance COMPanes

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Fqlme for invastigation,

&, This report will be forwarded by the nsurers of the inzwrers of the GIA Rec nire: esteblished by the General Insurance Association o

L= (1G] for archiving and thah copes i this repart will Tor a foo be & av alcaton by interasted parlies

7. By the kxdgemeant of this rapeart to the INSurers, you neraby oo nsent ko the archiving of this report at the cantre and 10 copies of the report being made available
aforesasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 12/01/2018 1270
Date OF Accident 11/01/2018 12:3¢
Exact Location Of Accident PUNGGOL ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Reglstration Mumber SGD2ZEER
Insured/Policyhclder
Mame Of Registered Owner TAMN PEE CHUAM BERMNARD
NRIC No S7245213E
Email Address BERMARD@E4SQUARE COM.SG
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-28T86589
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-SBTRG58Y
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model COROLLA ALTIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance pollcy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Piease stale action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleat Policy MO

Policy Number 087334384

Cover Mate Number

Driver

Mame of Driver TAM PEE CHUAN BERMNARD
MRIC Mo ST245213E

Date Of Birth 241111972

Ocoupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 20/12/2006

Driving Experience 12 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL} +65-9878658%

Fax Number

Contact Numbaer OTHERS-987B6589

EMail Address BERNARD@4SOUARE.COM.SG

'age 1

esentation of witholding af matena facls may aliow Insurance compania ; e



Agdress

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Numbaer of Driver's Qwn

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any bady injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosacution given?

If ¥as,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK B51 YISHLUN AVENUE 4
#05-4595

760631
WO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
DRIZZLING
WET

MO

MO

YES

MO

1]

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Yahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OF Properties
Wehicle Category

Marme of Dver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKJBEEK

PRIVATE CAR

TEDQ WEN WEN PAMELA
SBT11355H

44784324

Page I of 18
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11772018

FARFICOE Rebate Enqguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligihility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQOP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2018

oK

Singapore NRIC

5213E

SGD2&ER

Mo

17 Jan 2018
TOYOTA
COROLLA 1.6
White

2006
3ZZ4542940
MROSIZEC107112434
81.0 kKW (108 bhp)
£15,950.00

24 Jan 2006

24 Jan 2006

1

£18,445.00

Forfeited

$0.00

23 Jan 2021

A - Car (1400¢cc & below)
5

$28,317.00

$17,081.00

$17,081.00

https:iivrl.lta.gov.sg/itatvrliactien/enquireRebateByP ublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=FO304008TT

i



'S 74 s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

- - . -
ﬂ.-——.—-"—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg Mo 199607188R GST Reg Mo, 19-9807198-R Page No1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SMO18000850/Gd3s2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/08 Date:  05-04-2018 I“mw “ﬂlﬂ IH |||I
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. Sk 866K Veh. Inspected SGD 268R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTDH 800241/ THE Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  GRACETEC Assign Date 16/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.C 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 2008
Chassis No. MROSIZEC107T112436 Colour WHITE
Odometer 235015 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/70 R14 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre 185/70 R14 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/70R14 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/70 R14 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. ﬁ Sl
Q r—h I
6. General Information
Accident Date  11/01M/2018 Inspect Date / Time 16/01/2018 (03.00 PM )
Survey held at  TARGET AUTC PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-17 SIN MING AUTOCITY S 675722
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
O THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-53,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18000850VGd3s2

Inspected By

KING GLO QIANG H.K.LAU CPT[RET)}

M.MATAIL AMSAE-A BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DMSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Reper is made solthy for the uie and benedit of the Client named en the front page of this Report.

M labillty o respeasibility whatspever, in Gentact or e ks accegied to any third parly who may meeh on the Regen sholly o in gart, Any thicd gay aclieg or
rephying on this Report, in whols o in pant, does so at his of har own risk.



